

Michelle Hausen.



UX and UI Designer One Person. Unifinite Ideas.

Hi, I'm Michelle, a 26 year-old, ambitious designer, openminded humanitarian, enthusiastic globetrotter and a german UX/UI Designer. As a UX/UI Designer, my goal is not to build the fanciest, most feature-filled interface possible, because I know that's not what drives results. I wire-frame layouts, design user flows, specify interactions, error conditions, and visualize design. My goal is to create fun user-centered experiences that convey narrative and offer clear calls to action.

I'm grateful that my job allows me to work from anywhere which is why I would like to take the next step and work around the world again..

Personal data

Michelle Hausen
11/29/1993
German

Contact

+49163 697 8154
info@michellehausen.com
www.michellehausen.com

References

James Keeler
Chief Strategy and Customer Experience Officer at whiteGREY
james.keeler@whitegrey.com.au

Frank Olma
Creative Director at Mediacom
Frankolma@googlemail.com

Work experience

Freelance UX/UI Designer For companies such as whiteGREY

I have been working and traveling as a Freelance UX & UI Designer for private clients and companies such as whiteGREY in Sydney for the past year. My tasks included leading the Discovery, UX and Design phases of Volvo projects as well as helping design components, templates and pages for a website relaunch.

01/2019 – 01/2020
Sydney/
Australia
& Germany

Junior UX/UI Designer CHIARI GmbH / CARL von CHIARI GmbH

As Junior AD at CHIARI GmbH I took care of several projects. After working on mostly digital projects, I became a Junior UX/UI Designer at CHIARIS' digital spin-off Agency CvC. Here I took care of analyzes, target groups, information architecture, usability and user experience and interface design.

09/2017 – 10/2018
Duesseldorf/
Germany

Trainee Art (18 months) WRW United & TBWA Germany

During my first working experience at wrw united I became a member of a team, creating designs for clients such as BPW, Kaufhof and Douglas. Seen as a full-fledged Junior Art Director at TBWA I created concepts and designs independently for clients such as Nissan and Car2Go.

07/2015 – 03/2016
TBWA
Duesseldorf &
wrw united
Cologne,
Germany

Professional

Quickly absorb complex problems

Experience in software, mobile, web, print, video and 3D

Adaptable in all circumstances

Teamwork and individually

Languages

German
mother tongue

French
basics

English
very good

Spanish
basics

Skills

Adobe Suite



Sketch, Invision, Axure



UX & UI Design



Web & App Design



Visual Design



3D, Animation & Video



There is always room to improve and to be better than yesterday.

Passions

Painting

Traveling

Dancing

Meeting new people

Education

Bachelor of Arts HMKW Cologne

Dual academic Studies – Bachelor Grade A
Graphic design und visual communication
and Mediadesigner Digital & Print (below)

10/2013 – 09/2017

Cologne/
Germany

State approved Media Designer BM Cologne

Professional training / Educational Schooling
Mediadesigner Digital & Print

10/2013 – 01/2017

Cologne/
Germany

A Levels

Schloß Gymnasium Duesseldorf

Majors: English, German

08/2011 – 06/2013

Duesseldorf/
Germany

Exchange Year Minnesota / USA

Student Exchange year in Parkers Prairie
Several Design Classes
Won Best in Category at MSHSL Competition

09/2010 – 06/2011

Minnesota/
USA

Achievements

ADAA 2017 In-Agency Mentorship Labor Mainz

Through the ADAA the digital agency „Labor“ offered me a mentorship to refine my portfolio, sharpen my presentation skills, and to help me reach my career goals.

since 01/2018

Mainz/
Germany

Puclication of Project lead digital

The german magazine „lead digital“ heard about my bachelor project „Troad“ and published an article about it online.

[Click to see article](#)

05/2018

Germany

Puclication of Project Page Magazine & Page Online

The german leading design magazine „Page“ heard about my bachelor project „Troad“ and published an article about it within their magazine and online.

[Click to see article](#)

08/2018

Germany